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From: Neil Stafford [neil@oxfordgroupholdings.com]
Sent: 03 June 2014 12:20
To: Onetel
Subject: <no subject>

 

Morning Richard, 

 

I'm super good thanks. 

 

Fight was amazing, right in row D so really got the action and Froch won which was also a bonus. 

 

Crazy busy times for us, just completing on a Mazut deal for take-off over the next 12 months. 

 

On our deal I have just spoken to Deutsche Bank, they are just finishing the last bits and pieces off, I can't get it to complete any faster, I'm not in 

control of the barge, ships, terminals etc…. Trust me I want it to be finished as soon as possible as there's a lot of cash in it for us. As I've said, you don't 

need to be concerned about risk and the return is assured and everyone is geared to complete this deal as soon as possible. They have your details and 

are expecting to get the final loose ends completed imminently. I can't do anymore, I already look silly as I'm asking is it done all the time for you, I 

never usually focus on the nitty gritty. I fully understand that you need it and it will be with you as fast as possible. 

 

Another country for me this afters, oh the joys of international business. 

 

Take care. 

 

 

Neil B Stafford 

Group Chief Executive 

Oxford Group Holdings 

 

Office + 44 (0)1865 911007 

UK Mobile + 44 (0)7796176455 

Saudi Mobile +966 (0)567343822 

Neil@oxfordgroupholdings.com  
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